



ILLOWA Chapter of INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL

Bob Buck
President

Bruce Crowe
Vice –President

Autumn Rohwer
Secretary

Joe Kuhlenbeck
Treasurer

Minutes of May 23, 2013 Jumer's Casino- Rock Island, IL

Call to order: 12:01 hours by President Buck

Members Present: John Lasley, Drake Dailey, Autumn Rohwer, Jesse Diaz, Doyle James, Jake Ralfs, Rick Mills, Kimberly Bradley, Max Adams, Denny Newell, Matt Horsman, Dan Willis, Linda Rivers, Tom Ayers, Kyle Stromquist, Mike Gallart, Tom Fitch, Bob Neale, Tom Lupinski, Jim Dilts, Joe Kuhlenbeck, Jerry Coussens, Doug Petersen, Chris Ericksen, Brad Humman, Greg Thorpe, Matt Alberts, Bill Latting, Doug Moshehi, Frank Ehrecke, Kent Patterson, Bob Buck, Tim Huey, Steve Kennedy, Tim Delathower, Jeff Thomas, Randy Rogers, Matthew Cadson, Jason Westhuff, Julie Awkerman, Rich Regeil, Robert Elsbury, and Rich Slagel.

Secretary Report: Approval of past month's minutes by T. Ayers and seconded by J. Chapman.

Treasurer's Report: n/a

Education Committee Report: Greg Thorpe announced training lined up for June (NEMA) and the fall with Illinois Accessibility Codes and ICC.

Old Business: Introduction of members and guests. City of Moline is undergoing ISO ratings currently. The New Jersey Hearings Association sent a thank you note for the group's donation. Bob Neale discussed CDP access and future testing of the system for online voting with the members- more information to come soon. Reminder that September 29 to October 2, 2013 is the Annual Business Meeting for Group B in Atlantic City for ICC members. Bob Neale discussed scholarship options for this and future ICC Hearings.

New Business: Mike Gallart from MidAmerican Energy talked about the inspector database and forming a committee to beta-test it. He also wanted to discuss generator permits at a future date for more information on gas line size requirements and proper placement in homes. Tom Ayers discussed Vice President, Bruce Crowe's condition and projected recovery.

Open Discussion on garage slabs and questions brought to Bob Buck's attention by builders. Bob Buck discussed the adopted amendments and code requirements with the group. All agreed to table the subject for a future meeting due to time constraints. Julie Awkerman discussed the Homebuilder's Group and their ongoing concerns with the sprinkler requirements in the codes. Frank E asked about the current timeline for the 2012 codes adoptions in local jurisdictions and had questions to Tom Ayers and Bob Neale regarding the hold up in the Illinois legislation (more info ration to come).

Move to adjourn by Bob Buck and seconded by Jim Chapman; meeting adjourned at 12:34 hours.

Respectfully submitted:

Autumn Rohwer- Secretary